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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2018

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

WORKSESSION

ACOE Design Submission Requirements Manual (Informational)

CONSENT AGENDA

Ordinance 18-08, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code
21.28.020, Permitted Uses and Structures; Adding Marijuana Retail Facilities in the Marine
Commercial District.

Written public comment

Resolution 18-022, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Approving a Five Year Sublease
at the Homer Airport Terminal for Ravn Alaska-Corvus Airlines, and Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute the Appropriate Documents.

Lease information as backup

Resolution 18-023, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Homer Public
Library Privacy Policy.

Library Advisory Board Minutes excerpt as backup

Resolution 18-025 A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Reinstating the Transportation
Advisory Committee as a Standing Committee. Venuti.

Resolution 14-040 and Memorandum 06-47 as backup



VISITORS
North Pacific Fisheries Association - UFA Homer Fishing Facts

CITY MANAGERS REPORT

City Manager’s Report
AML Report from Councilmember Erickson

Thank you letter from Hospice of Homer and Center for Alaskan Coastal Studies



